

From: MICHAEL MERCADO

To: Anthony Serafini

Date: March 29, 2011

Subject:

---

Message:

Mr. Serafini,

As you can see I have amended my request and have removed the frequencies that are controlled by the FAA. I would like the FCC to process this updated request at this time. I will continue to work the process with the FAA and resubmit my request at a later date. But, it does not appear that the FAA will be responding to my request with them for some time it has been a year in work. In the mean time anything that can be done to expedite this request, it would be greatly appreciated.

Regards,

Michael Mercado